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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

FROM:  Melissa McCartt-Smyth, Administrative Specialist Senior 

CC:   Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 

DATE:   1/11/2023 

SUBJECT: Commission for People with Disabilities Ordinance Update 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

Request Council authorization to update the ordinance for the Commission for People with 
Disabilities including: 

- A name change to Access Lexington 
- Membership changes from 17 to 19 members, adding a public transportation 

representative, and a building inspection representative 
- Designations of ex officio members 
- Language changes to gender neutral pronouns 

Why are you requesting? 

The Commission is updating the ordinance language to be more inclusive and revising the 
membership to better serve the Commission’s needs. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: 

 Account number: N/A 

 

File Number: 0044-23 
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Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott 


